7V Oshawas Memorandum

Prepare To Be Amazed

Corporate Services Department
City Clerk Services

Date: September 19, 2017 File: A-2110

To: Mayor Henry and
Members of City Council

From: Andrew Brouwer
City Clerk

Re: Agenda for Special Council Meeting (Education and Training Session)
This is to provide the agenda for the special Council Education and Training session being
held on:

Tuesday, September 26, 2017
at 1:00 p.m.
in the Council Chamber

Presentations

Andrew Brouwer, City Clerk and David Potts, City Solicitor to provide a presentation regarding
Bill 68 ‘Modernizing Ontario’s Municipal Legislation Act'.

Andrew Brouwer, City Clerk to provide an overview of the draft Procedure By-law (Attached).

The City of Oshawa is committed to providing services as set out in the Accessibility for
Ontarians with Disabilities Act, 2005. If you have accessibility needs and require alternate
formats or other accommodations, contact City Clerk Services at clerks@oshawa.ca or by
telephone at 905-436-3311.


http://www.oshawa.ca/agendas/city_council/2017/09-26-2017/Draft%20Procedural%20By-law%20for%20Review%202017-09-26.pdf
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